WHEATFIELD TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION

The Wheatfield Township Parks and Recreation Board met on January 18, 2011 at 6:30 p.m.

PRESENT: Robert Foltz, John Weldon, Dave Mills, Jeff Beinhower, Shawn Fuller, Robert Peiffer and George Willoughby.

<u>REORGANIZATIONAL MEETING:</u> Jeff Beinhower made a motion for the following officers: John Weldon Chairman, Dave Mills Vice Chairman, and Bob Foltz Treasurer/Secretary. Motion seconded by Dave Mills. Motion approved.

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

John Weldon made a motion to approve the minutes of the December 21st meeting. Shawn Fuller seconded. Motion approved.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Checking Account	\$ 5,727.06
Savings Account	<u>\$17,247.39</u>
TOTAL FUNDS	\$ 22,974.45

Shawn Fuller made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report. Dave Mills seconded. Motion approved.

BILLS PAID (NEED APPROVAL)					
Check	#825	PPL, Electric 01/10/11	\$	49.33	
	ТОТА	L BILLS (PAID)	\$	49.33	

Dave Mills made a motion to pay the bills. Shawn Fuller seconded. Motion approved.

OLD BUSINESS:

Bob Foltz reported that he visited Brooks Graphix and ordered the DCNR sign and four markers for the trail.

John Weldon reported that he received the parts needed for the fence, from Tyson Fence.

Bob Foltz reported that Jim Fuller and Dexter Potter have moved some topsoil to the park.

Bob Foltz reported that he will see that the advertisement for organizations wanting to use the fields at the park in 2011 is placed on the cable, in the Duncannon Record and Perry County Times. They should attend the February meeting.

Dave Mills reported that Bob Foltz and Shawn Fuller are up for reappointment to recreation board in 2011. The township supervisors should reappoint them as part of their reorganization meeting in January.

NEW BUSINESS:

George Willougby, 25 Sulfur Springs Road (Robert Peiffers son) presented a plan for an Eagle Scout Project that he would like to do at the park. George plans to do clearing (limbs, roots etc.) on the hiking trail. Build and install several benches along the trail. Obtain and install chipped wood at the benches. Install mileage markers along the trail (markers have been ordered by the recreation board so they will be provided for the project). Build and install a map showing the location of the hiking trail. Jeff Beinhower made a motion to approve the Eagle Scout Project. Shawn Fuller seconded the motion. Motion approved. Dave Mills will send email to the scout leader to inform him that George's project is approved by the Wheatfield Township Recreation Board.

Page 1 of 2

Bob Foltz reported that the signs should be ready in a few weeks. Estimated price for the signs is \$90 (DCNR sign) and \$8 each for trail markers.

Jeff reported he will move topsoil, in the spring, to fill low spots on the multipurpose field.

Bob Foltz reported he will contact Bonsall's to have lime and fertilizer applied to the fields when the weather is right.

Bob Foltz reported that the township supervisors, at their January 2011 meeting, reappointed Bob Foltz and Shawn Fuller to the recreation board for five year terms.

Dave Mills reported that he talked to Randy Smith, who filled out a volunteer form to join the recreation board, about being on the recreation board. Dave invited Randy to attend the January meeting.

Bob Foltz made a motion to allow the Duncannon Sportsmen's Association to use the Park the first Saturday in June 2011 (kid's trout derby). Motion seconded by Dave Mills. Motion approved.

The next meeting will be February 15, 2011. John Weldon made a motion to adjourn at 8:00. Dave Mills seconded. Motion approved. Respectfully submitted,

Robert E. Foltz Secretary cc: Township Supervisors